
HOIMYUNG ICT Corporation 
1203, 8th Daeryungtechnotown, 96, Gamasan-ro, Geumcheon-gu  Seoul 08501 Korea (Republic Of) 

Tel. +82 2 6958 3500 / Fax. +82 2 6958 3530 

December 24, 2019 

To : TIMCO ENGENEERING INC. 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Re: Declaration states : EUT uses a previously certified module. 

We, Hoimyung ICT, hereby declare that this EUT is leveraging previously certified WiFi 

module.  

There is no change to module and that the module when installed into this host 

system(DTM-02W) is identical to what was previously certified under FCC ID: 2ABPY-

5B9198, IC: 11685A-5B9198. The original module’s test reports accurately represents 

test results under the new host application. And the antenna is the same as the original 

antenna(Model name: ACA-PIFA-2430). 

Host product name: Telemetics mangement Terminal 

Model name: DTM-02W 

FCC ID: 2ARPKDTM-02W 

IC: 24504-DTM02W 

Certified WiFi moduel product name: Spectre 

Model name: AMW007 

FCC ID: 2ABPY-5B9198 

IC:  11685A-5B9198 

Test report Number: FR641926 (FCC), CR641926(IC) 

Sincerely, 

Client’s signature : 
Client’s name / title : Jongrak Geun / General Manager 
Contact information / address : kjr1234@hoimyung.co.kr 


